MAYOR JIM GRAY ” |_ Ex | N GTO N PATRICIA L. DUGGER, RS MPA

DIRECTOR
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

TO: Mayor Jim Gray and Utban County Council
FROM: Patricia L. Dugger, RS, MPA, Ditector DEM P/\B
cc: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety

DATE: August 24, 2016

SUBJECT: Resolution for adopting 2 Memorandum of Understanding for Interagency Cooperation for
Animals in Disasters and Emergencies

Request
Authotization to: The Division of Emergency Management is requesting the Lexington Fayette Utban
County Council to authorize the Mayor to sign a resolution adopting a Memotandum of Understanding for
Interagency Cooperation for Anitnals in Disasters and Emergencies in Fayette County.
Why are you requesting?
To secure adequate animal sheltering during emergencies or disasters at Masterson Station Park in the event
the community’s pritnary animal shelter at Lexington-Fayette Animal Care and Control/Lexington
Humane Society is uninhabitable.
What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: N/A
The cost for future FY is: N/A
Are the funds budgeted?
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:
Account mmber: N/A
File Number: 0961-16

Director/Commissioner: Patricia L. Dugger, Director/ Ronnie Bastin Commissioner Public safety
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